SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
July 18, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 5:00PM
a. Closed Session
a. Legal Issues

2) Re-Open Meeting- 6:00 PM- Report out items in closed session
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

3) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- June 20, 2023
b. Bills:
a. June 20, 2023 through July 18, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

4) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

5) Old Business

Action Items:

a. Future Share Program- Authorize SCWC Manager to Purchase Shares

Information Items:

Central State Water Resources Presentation

System Update

Water Master Plan Update

Grant Management Update
e. Robert’s Rules of Order Committee

ac o

6) New Business
Action Items:
a. New Meter
b. Well 8 Fencing



Information Items:
a. Billing Software
b. Co-Bank Application Process
c. By-Law Review Status

7) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. August 15,2023

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
June 20, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
i. Flag Salute
ii. Invocation
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of February 21, 2023, was called to
order at 6:02 PM by President Andy General Manager Joseph Tapia led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director David Nilsen led the Invocation.
b. Directors Present:
e Andi Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
e Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
o Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer, via Zoom.
¢ David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e FEric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
c. Guests Present: None
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Annual Shareholders Meeting- May 6, 2023
1. Correction on the Annual Shareholder meeting notes will be
corrected under the Future Share Program.
ii. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- May 16, 2023
b. Bills:
i. May 16, 2023, through June 20, 2023
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions presented. York seconded the motion. Motion
Carried. 5 — yes, 0 - no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

Nilsen would like to agendize a meeting with the Sheep Creek Attorney regarding legal matters.

Nilsen would like to agendize a meeting with the Sheep Creek Attorney regarding Steinman
property and CEQA and the Joshua Trees.



Nilsen would like to discuss the 30 meters and the Office staff knowing the moratorium order is
over and the corrective order is still active. Prioritize how we sell meters, first-come-first serve.
When the moratorium started, the Office Staff started a list of people who are interested in
meters. The office staff is calling each person on the list and crossing off those who are no longer
interested. Zody recommends sending a confirmation letter.

Nilsen updated with information regarding the Master Plan with Ardurra.
Nilsen stipend used to support the local FFA and 4-H animals for the crew (not his personal use).

Williams would like to agendize billing and water usage tracking system. The Goal is to have
information by the 2024 Shareholders meeting with costs.

Zody is digitizing the Sheep Creek Water Company Bylaws into a Word Document.

Zody has a connection with a 3™ party company who are interested in purchasing water
companies and inviting them to an upcoming meeting for a presentation.

4) Old Business
Action Items:
a. Future Shares Program Summary Plan
Information Items: Williams presented Future Share Program outlining 4 bullets to
determine the current value of each share.

The value of shares purchased from shareholders will be determined based on current market
value. The value will be determined by the following:

1. Average of sold shares in the last three months; three shares must have been sold
to determine the value. *This includes any transferred shares in real estate
transactions.

Or,

2. Average of sold shares in the past six months; three shares must have been sold to
determine the value. *This includes any transferred shares in real estate
transactions.

Or,

3. The most recently appraised value of the company is divided by 8,000 shares.
Or,

4. The Board of Directors will determine value.

*Transfer of Share with the sale of the house — “For Value” needs to be listed at the
current market price during Escrow.

Luanne motioned to approve the Future Share Program Value of Shares. Nilsen seconded
the motion.

Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no



a. System Update
a. See Appendix
5) Robert’s Rules of Order Committee
a. Committee: Jennifer Connor, Kellie Williams, Dave Nilsen
b. Review of Robert’s Rules of Order for the board to review and update.
i. Discussion followed.
ii. Professional Development for the Board, good meetings.
6) New Business
Action Items:
a. Account 1208
i. Board Reviewed, proof and evidence provided.
ii. Nilsen motion to support Account 1208 with Tier 2 rate and possible
payment plan in place. York seconded the motion.
iii. Motion Carried 5 yes, 0 no
b. New Work Truck
i. General Manager has quotes to replace the truck the company surplus over
a year ago. The staff shares one truck to fix lines, read meters, do errands,
etc.
ii. Nilsen motion to purchase a work truck not to exceed $66,000 plus tax and
license. Uhl seconded the motion.
iii. Motion Carried 5 yes, 0 no
¢. Yucca Terrace Property CEQA
i. Retainer of $11,000
ii. Uhl motion to move forward with the CEQA on Yucca Terrace. Nilsen
seconded the motion.
iii. Motion Carried 5 yes, 0 no

7) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. July 18,2023

8) Closed Session
a. none

9) Adjournment
a. Uhl motioned to adjourn the meeting, York seconded the motion.
b. Motion Carried 5 yes, 0 no
c. Meeting adjourned 7:25 pm

Respectfully Submitted,
Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:

PRODUCTION
» May Production- 49.59 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 194.90
» May Meter Service Usage- 42.52 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 150.62
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared May 2022 to May 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 24.41 feet — Water Level 250.90
Well 3A static level is up 23.10 feet — Water Level 256.72
Well 4A static level is up 16.93 feet — Water Level 275.20
Well 5 static level is up 23.10 feet — Water Level 262.92
Well 8 currently in rehab
Well 11 static level down 2 feet — Water Level 949’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 184
Well 2A running an average of 2 hours a day. Ran for 2 days.
Well 3A running an average of 11 hours a day. Ran for 30 days.
Well 4A running an average of 1.9 hour a day. Ran for 2 day.
Well 5 running an average of 2 hour a day. Ran for 2 days.
Well 8 running an average of 1.1 hours a day. Ran for 2 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1.1 hours a day. Ran for 2 day.
Total pumping capacity as of May 2023 is 2,253 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 446,000 gallons per day, 310 gallons per minute

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hef

k Completed or in Progress-May 2023

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Well samples- weekly

11- Meter upgrades

0-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks

Installed 2 new meters

Well 13 prepping, digging over flow pond

2 service line replacements on Monte Vista

Pump Check came out and tested flow meters on wells

VV VVVVVVVVYV

Wo

H

VVVVVVVVY

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820
Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174

Email sheepcreel@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

July 18, 2023

PRODUCTION
» June Production- 51.74 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 246.64
» June Meter Service Usage- 42.83 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 193.45
Well soundings, 2023:
» Static Water Levels compared June 2022 to June 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 30.03 feet — Water Level 248.59
Well 3A static level is up 30.03 feet — Water Level 252.10
Well 4A static level is up 21.58 feet — Water Level 270.58
Well § static level is up 16.17 feet — Water Level 258.30
Well 8 currently in rehab
Well 11 static level down 2 feet — Water Level 947°
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 182
Well 2A running an average of 7 hours a day. Ran for 29 days.
Well 3A running an average of 2 hours a day. Ran for 2 days.
Well 4A running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 5 running an average of 7 hour a day. Ran for 28 days.
Well 8 running an average of 0 hours a day. Ran for 0 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of June 2023 is 1776 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 465,000 gallons per day, 323 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-June 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Samples- weekly
11- Meter upgrades
3-Mainline leaks / 2- service line leaks
Hydrant Flushing
Install 300’ New Water Line on Yucca Terrace
End of Line Flushing
Valve Exercising
Vehicle maintenance
Well 13 Update:
o Pilot Hole Drilled to 1920°
o Ream Hole is Currently at 501’ (Drill rig is currently down, waiting on mechanic)
o Zone Testing Completed. Hydrogeologist are expecting Well 13 to produce
between 115 GPM- 375 GPM.

=VYVY VVVVVVVVY

VVVVVVVVVVYVY



ELITE FENCE INC.

4799 Phelan Rd
Phelan,Ca.92371

(760)987-5352

Name / Address

Shbep Creek Water Company Joe & Mike
4200 Sunnyslope Rd P.O Box 291820
Phelan, Ca. 92329

Email: sheepcreek@verizon.net

760 868 3755

Description

| Labor to install 27' of 6' height chain link
. fence

. (1) Double swing gate 24' wide by 6' height.
(1) Single swing gate 12' wide by 6' height.
. (1) Single swing gate 4' wide by 6' height.
| Client will provide gate.

| Replace (1) end post 2 3/8"

Material: 2 3/8" terminal post, 1 7/8" line
| post, 11 1/5" fabric, 1 3/8" top rail, 9gage

tension wire.

; Labor and Material: $4,800.00

Estimate

Date Estimate #

7/10/2023 125

Qty Rate Total

4,800.00 4,800.00

NOTE: This is a quote on the goods listed on the description column. Subject to the conditions noted
below. (Any extra work shall be discussed with the owner first and separate price will be given for set
work. This quote excludes (Elite Fence Inc.) from any liability for permits/Land Surveyor, broken
sprinklers,and broken gas lines. Any unforeseen elements on the job that will hinder or cost delays to
work described. Quote is good for 30days since material and labor cost has been on rise.

Total $4,800.00



ELITE FENCE INC. Estimate

4799 Phelan Rd

(760)987-5352
7/10/2023 125

Name / Address

Sheep Creek Water Company Joe & Mike
4200 Sunnyslope Rd P.O Box 291820
Phelan, Ca. 92329

Email: sheepcreek@verizon.net

760 868 3755

Description Oty Rate Total

| Labor to install 27' of 6' height chain link 0.00
fence

(1) Double swing gate 24' wide by 6' height.

(1) Single swing gate 12' wide by 6' height.

(1) Single swing gate 4' wide by 6' height.

| Client will provide gate.

Replace (1) end post 2 3/8"

Material: 2 3/8" terminal post, 1 7/8" line
post, 11 1/5" fabric, 1 3/8" top rail, 9gage

tension wire.

Labor and Material: $4,800.00

NOTE: This is a quote on the goods listed on the description column. Subject to the conditions noted
below. (Any extra work shall be discussed with the owner first and separate price will be given for set
work. This quote excludes (Elite Fence Inc.) from any liability for permits/Land Surveyor, broken
sprinklers,and broken gas lines. Any unforeseen elements on the job that will hinder or cost delays to
work described. Quote is good for 30days since material and labor cost has been on rise.

Total $0.00




sysodaq aiey 31| AYIUON /|39xD

Junoddy apesddn waishs,

JUNOJIY JUBISSISSY
1UNno20Y Jusawanoidw| |ejide)
JUN0JDY [I3M
0SZ9TL9T § €6'86V'LS S vL8IT0E S
00°666'SE 0000522 G291.'9L 8€V.0'6C 12°669'81 8L L¥¥'82 G2912'91 [~ IIKA! €6°6LL'YS ZEELITY8 V101
5 $ = $ 3 . ST $ - - 03d
= $ 3 $ = $ s $ - AON
= $ 2 $ = $ R $ - 100
E $ = $ Z $ D 3 - d3Ss
= $ = $ H { T $ - onv
- $ | Sl == S $ s anr
005009  $]00052¢ $|.c686'C $]|9084r $|.ip0CLS $]/018829 ¢ 1£'686'C L1°20G°E 0€°291°CL $8'659'81 aNNr
000109 $|000S2€ $fz9selty ¢ |eveol’l  $]|98FELS $16L¥699 § 29'GEL'Y €0°L1G°E Sy'LL2'0L 01'+2s'8lL AVIN
00S66G $]000S.€ $|v86ces  $|9Lv6rE  $|9290p'C $loseriy $ ¥8'62€'C 618791 91'8£9'8 6191921 odv
00666'S $]000S2°€ $]€8862Cc ¢ [Gc8se'e  $|+6€90T g[988s8t $ €8'8€2°C 99°€LY’L SY'0EL'S ¥6'28LL 1 HYW
00066'G  $[00°0SL€E p | 68°G0L'C  $|#88GL'E  $]80092C $ 618 ¢ 68'50L°2 00'84S°L 96'¥86'L G8'889°LL 434
00°000'9__$ 1 00°0S2'E 0L0z€C  $|souey'e $105699°L  $106829C $ 0202€'C 6V EVL'L 12'28S'L 0v'160°LL NV
JUBLISSOSSY wbmhm.ND jusuISsSassy «:0E¢>o._n..:_ lmcwu_ YMIN adueusuieiy m\mm._m>0 LL IO memmD | Jail abesn |eyjol YIUOW
00°G$ L1 lIdBM wsayshg 00'1$-cJo1l | 0G'Lg-cell (9P LI$-€RZDIL| IIOM ElOL abesn ¢ a1 | abesn z a1 €202

siisoda( Ajyjuo



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR JUNE 2023 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A(WELL # 3AJWELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL [ CU.FT. | AF.
| 1 214000 3000 236| 339840f 556840| 74443.85( 1.7086
( 2 186 267840| 267840( 35807.49| 0.8218
3 355000 258000 199 286560 899560 120262|2.7602
4 165000 119000 189| 272160| 556160| 74352.94| 1.7065
5 136000 20000 23000 103000 15800| 161| 231840| 529640| 70807.49| 1.6252
6 123000 93000 179| 257760| 473760| 63336.9| 1.4537
7 164000 125000 176] 253440 542440| 72518.72| 1.6644
8 188000 163000 191 275040( 626040| 83695.19| 1.921
9 154000 129000 180| 259200| 542200| 72486.63| 1.6637
10 245000 189000 206 296640| 730640| 97679.14] 2.2419
11 109000 81000 164 236160| 426160| 56973.26| 1.3076
12 172000 133000 168| 241920 546920| 73117.65| 1.6782
13 165000 146000 186| 267840| 578840| 77385.03| 1.7761
14 161000 152000 177| 254880 567880| 75919.79| 1.7425
15 162000 152000 190 273600 587600( 78556.15| 1.803
16 161000 136000 188| 2707201 567720 75898.4| 1.742
17 160000 145000 186| 267840| 572840| 76582.89| 1.7577
18 192000 183000 178| 256320 631320 84401.07| 1.9372
19 96000 92000 149f 214560| 402560| 53818.18| 1.2352
20 190000 160000 189| 272160 622160{ 83176.47] 1.9091
21 187000 143000 178| 256320f 586320 78385.03| 1.7991
22 141000 110000 185 266400f 517400| 69171.12| 1.5876
23 196000 156000 188| 270720f 622720 83251.34| 1.9108
C 24 85000 66000 173| 249120 400120| 53491.98| 1.2277
25 219000 168000 175| 252000( 639000| 85427.81| 1.9607
26 162000 123000 181] 260640| 545640| 72946.52| 1.6743
27 179000 140000 182| 262080| 581080| 77684.49( 1.783
28 203000 155000 178| 256320 614320| 82128.34| 1.885
29 210000 161000 1921 276480| 647480 86561.5(1.9867
30 137000 108000 165 237600 482600| 64518.72| 1.4808
TtI's | 5031000 23000 23000 3889000 0 15800 7884000( 16865800 2254786| 51.751
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
15.437251 0.0705738 0.0705738 11.933108 0 0.0484811 177 0.254323 0.544058 72735.04 1.6694
AF.
24.19147
MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
387
186
625
386
368
329
377
435
377
507
296
380
402
394
408
394
398
438
280
432
407
359
432
278
444
379
404
427
450
335



£10Z 0 posedwod uononpay
LZ0Z &1 pesedwod uogINpey

816'2¢ 090°L¢ 18P°eS £68'SS 669'€9 695°09 189'SS [3:1 474 ¥09° LY e8L'2E £LL'0E LS1'vE 4V IVL0L
6EL'VED'| 6297191 115'62€'2 e8y'EEy'2 058'5LL'T $01'860'Z £00'92v'2 9vY'v88'L 199218t 18282} SLLOVE'L S0Z'88Y'L 490 V104,
20'Z¥S 1£9'G19'cZ [296'V¥0'9LL |09€ Z2L'0) |008'ZL0'Z) |OVLWZV'ZL |00G'20Z 8L |029'65L°0Z |0ZO'EEL'6L |00S9¥L'8L [BSPOLL'PL |009'8SS €L |065€89°0b |000°620°0b |PLLLELLL 9 W.LOL
000 0 0 0 ) ) ) 0 0 0 0 ) 0 o GSOHdd
€5'6¢ 99L'zzL's  |0081e8'ZL |0 008yt 004’95y 005'18Y'Z 002'8€L'T 00€'182'2 002'S8€'2 008'886 000'c89 005'22¢ 002262 000052 L #IOM
91°29 SSL'80L'Z  |000'26Z'0Z  [000'vEL'L 000'SHY'E 000'89'1 0002268y 0005982 00095 000'0L€ 000'6L 000°ZL 000'0 000'219'2 000'Z2H'E 8 #IPM
81'05t Z8L'EYS'9  |000'cpe'sy  [ooo'ssl'e 000'204°2 000'0¥E'9 000'550'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'9¥L'y 000'269' 000'188'¢ 000'8L2'2 000'582'2 000'826'2 S#IOM
891 Z9TEL 000°8¥S 000'S} 000°0} 000'2Z 000'LS 000'S1 000'sE 00022 0002 000°} ¢ 000°Z€¢ 000°112 000'9 VI #I0M
[T44 1£€°96 0090z 0 [ [ [ 000'25 000'vEZ 000's¢ 009't 000'sL 000'¥¥t 000'822 0002 VE #1I0M
v6°1L6 $19'500'v  |000'296°6Z (000’08 000'9.20't 000182 000051 000'£98'2 000'929'S 000'68Y'S 000'CHE'E 000'218'E 000'¥8L'Z 000°1¥ 00001 V2 #IOM
£E'P8) 026'99%'8  |295'Ze6'c9  |ovec'ses's 000'00'S 0v9'v29'S 000°285'S 0Z6'€1L'S 022'08¢'S 008'0¥1'S 8S0°LLS'S 000'€91'S 080'£10'S 008'v8E'Y ¥11'808'7 feuuny
3V 1409 STV 8L0Z
veLve 986'6¢ §66'vS 622°09 96'S9 (44 & 43 €61°¢9 §08°LS LLL'SE 20P'eE pLL'EE 0LZ°ee 4Y IV10L|
106'Z18't ©81'ZrL'L 91L1'068'Z €01'929'2 vE0'pL8'T s8e'ss1'e 882'25L'2 £05'815'Z ov0°'0eS’t L340 18V'LLY'L Le5'ery'L 40 V.10L
88’985 850'€8v'sZ_[9.Z'c19°061_[00s"9LE") L [00971€0°CL [vveZeest 0v.'829'6L |912'26V'kZ_|00£'209'EC 00996502 002 8c8'8L |00L¥b' Ll |ve8's8a0L [008'900'LL |26Z2¥8 0L S W10l
00°0 [ 0 0 [ [] 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ QSOHdd
vi‘glL 182'06L 00£°'LLE'S 000} 002'14 [ 005'vL2 008'50L 00£'906'2 000'604°1 00£'28% 001'¥81 000'88 008'224 0 L1 #UOM!
£€0'ze 885'S6E'L  000'6EP'0L  [000'0zY 000'2Z 000'02 000'P4 1 000'6Z 000'PLS"L 000'550'Z 000'€Z 000'5S 000'€Z 000'08 000'tE 8 #10M
81'6Z) LLO'PSP'S  [000'96L°0F  [000'06E'Z 000°220'¢ 000'0LS'S 000'vS1'9 000'1Z 000'Z80'€ 0000129 000'625'¢ 000°2LV€ 000°'0¥¥ 000'LLE'Y 000'8L1'S SHIPM
0L'9Z 69€'€9L°L  |000'20L'8 000'0¢ 000'61 00012 000'€S2 000'08%'2 000°2EL 000'62 000'v1 000'v¥ 00012 000'82 000'1€ VY # IPM
S0°0¥) $00°Z0L'9  |000'Ev9'sy  |o00'08v'Z 000'228'Y 000'10v'9 000'528'9 000'5Z 000'SH 000'620'S 000'204'8 000'08%'S 000'298'y 000'S¥Z'L [} VE #1PM
Wyt 991'ZIS'L  |000'LLE‘LL  [000'tZ 000’62 000’74 000'S2 000'282'2 000'8L5'E 000'y1 000°Z1 000°11 000'22 000°Z9 00022} V2 #1PM
10°802 6£9'590'6 _ [96'01L8°29  [o08'vI6'S 00¥'Z0L'S ¥96'068'S ovZ'vsL's 916'v98'S 000'vS8'S 000'259'S 000°1.29'S 009'ELE’S $22'92Y'S 000'280°S 26L'18Y'S fouuny,
Y 1402 SO 0202
199°'8¢ 808y 691'1S 98t°29 065'89 1S6°bL 860°L9 10Z'19 £P0'LS §5¢€'6¢ s0z'ee 016'Le 4V V10l
=uoNINPeY 101 $29'089'L 060'806'+ 2802922 £Lv'22L'T Zzv'e8s'z y98'vEL'E 9EY'£28'2 115'999'Z 826'622'2 Se0'vLLL ovL'ovy'L ZLLLS9'L 49 TvL0L
94929 ¥6L'20€'L2  [962'29Z'0Z |000'665°'2L [000°222°vL [008'€L2°9L |00L'voE°0Z |00v'eSE'z [08L'8vv'e [00£'298°Le [8vS'Sve‘6lL [086°'vE9'0L [0Z6'SZ8'ZL [099°LZ8'0L [808'VSE'TL 9 VL0l
000 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ) ) 0 0 ] 0 QSOHdd
2z'9E 8¥0'8LS‘L  |008'c08‘LL |0 0 008'24 001608 00¥'82€'2 001'288'y 00£'L1S'e 00812 006'S 008'% 001°2L 00¥'L1 Ll #19M
€6°941 98L'v60°S  |000'60L°8C  [000°'80CE'E 000'956'€ 000'€L'S 00012 000'8s 000’72 000’8} 000'8€L 000'21E'9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'S26'9 sHIPM
0L'56 Zs9'69L’'y  |000‘68L'Le  |oo0'zL 000"ty 000'698 000'$52'9 000'88Y'9 000'€8L'S 000'¥$8'S 000°22L'S 00062 000'St 00092 000'91 S#IPM
090 £0z'9z 000'961 0 o 00024 000's% 000’7} 000'L4 000'61 000'8€ 000'62 000°2L 000'€Z 000°Z1 Vb #10M
st svo'sys’s  |ooo'zys'iL  |ooo'sze'z 000'¥81'Y 000'622'¢ 000'€2 000'6} 000'61 00002 000'28 000'92 000°St 0002 000'L1 VE #1PM
£0'¥ZL voL'POp's  |000‘€ZY'oy  |000'0Z 000's 000'088 000'881'L 000'8SE"L 000'c6Y'9 000959 000'942'L 000°LEY'Y 00024 00062 00022 V2 #IPM
98'LLZ LLE'L6Y'6  |967'666'0L  |000'10Z'0 000'80'9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 000'81L'9 080'511'9 000'088'S 8¥9'250'9 030'908'S 021'266'S 095'29¢'S 809'L06'S fouun|
v FEE) STVS
1202
§98°GE 08°8¢ 6588y SLEYS 16L'v9 816'S9 05118 ¥50'SS 8£6'8y 91°ey LeL'Se 966°LE 4V IvioL
=uonoNpey [e1oL 029'295'k 899'069't 15L'82V'T LLP'99E'T 826'228'C 029'v18'2 S9TYe9'Z 929'96€'2 90Z'ZEL'Z 6r2'088't SITEES' L £92'€59'} 49 W10L
10°06S £86°80.'62 [961°€0E°Z6L  [00°889°L) [00Z'99°TL [00L'CZ6'SE |00Z'10L°LE um.mm 110 1002'208°LZ  |002°8Z6'6L [00L'Zve'LL |006°8¥6'SL [000'890°'¢L [968°89%'LL ooe.w.n“n.ur 9 TWIOL
000 0 0 ] o o 0 ) 0 ] ) 0 ) 0 ) QSOHdd
424 9SC'EL9'L  |00L'9bS'ZE  [000'SS 00Z'L 004'2 00212 00$'v25'Z 002'cE8'e 005'€8E'Z 004'2¥8't 006°0868 000'2¢ 0 [ L1 #1OM
£T°68 6ZS'cZe'y  |000'0¥E‘ZE  [000'sSE'L 0002 000'SH 00012 000'18 000'281 000'€L0'} 000'20L'Y 000'282'y 000'8€L'9 000'222° 000'v58'9 8 #1PM
81°68 0sLLiz'e  [00p'eSL'LZ  |oov'er 000'898'Z 000'6EY'Y 000'600°S 000'229'S 000'S5Y'9 000'v0Z'¢ 000'92 000'21 000'SH 00021 000'05 S #1I9M
6 TL8'L0Y 000'900°¢ 000124 000'821 0 0 0 000'¥¥ 000'8Z 000'€Z 000'Z} 0 0 0 Vb #19M
§6°8¢ 626'969'k  |000'€69°ZL  [000'tY 000°502 0002 000'€Z 000'¥L 000'SL 000'86Y'1 000°¢28'y 000'6¥S'y 000'588 000°Z} 000182 Ve #1PM
16’6 09L'SEL'Y  |000°1€60E  [000°125 000'v92'C 000'ELL'S 000'718'S 000'80Y'9 000'Z19'y 000'100'S 00008 000'c} 00094 000'g} 000'€9 VZ#IPM
L1'vZe 166'99L°6__ {960°2G0'CL  [000'L¥E'D 000'6YL'9 000'52¢'9 000'€01'9 000'9¢€'9 000'99€'9 00Z'160'9 000'062'9 000'560'8 000°'992'9 969'959'S 000'220'S fouuny |
3V L3N STVD %62 S6E- St %9t %St %St e i a0t o obe %TE-
Y%d- Y%l - %S~ %L~ %9 %8 %6~ %01~ Yot~ %01 09 %0 o0z
000'0 000°0 000'0 000'0 000°0 000°0 8vi'LS 265°6Y Ty LTS S00'vE 198°P€ 4V V101
=UORONPEY (8101 o 0 0 0 [ 0 2509522 $69'094°Z £02'964' 029'¥ES't 815'18Y'} L8815t 39 104,
$9'9pZ 1e9'ep2'0L |008'v8E'08 |0 0 0 0 0 0 008'¥98°9L [000'291°0L [009'SEV'EL oao.m“nv. 1L [002°Z80°LL [00Z'LOE'LL 91Ol
000 0 0 0 0 0 [ o 0 0 0 0 0 ) ] GSOHdd
Z0 TL8'LL 008'88 008'St 00012 009'cl 000'v1 00Z'2t 002'L LU #IPM
TELS ¥6S'L6¥'Z  |000°289'8) 000'2Z 000'688'Y 000'02€'? 00010L'y 000°470'Y 8 #IOM
[3: ¥ 120°8SS 000'vLL'Y 000'688'€ 000'L€ 000'22} 000'2Z 000'24 000'2¢ S #IPM
8t} 120'09 000°6vt 000'€Z 000'L¥ 0009t 000'€Z 000'992 00008 Vb # oM
9z'92 sLL'vPL'L  |000°8SS'8 000'€2 000'80L'2 000'209 000'6€ 000'9€ 000'68 VE #10M
1591 1ST'61L 000°08¢°S 000'L£0'S 000'v¥ 000'06+ 000's2 000'81 000'2L VZ #IPM
oL'zeL 6vL'SSL'S  [000'€S0'ew 000'€88'L 000'€22'8 000'¥SS'L 000'986'9 000'206'S 000'0%+'9 fouuny|
ELd '44'NO SIVO %00L- %001~ %001~ %001 %004~ %001- %96~ %0G~ %06~ Yatrs- %9€" YolE-
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001 %001~ %S L~ %0L- %91~ %81~ %t~ %8 £202
TY1OL TWLOL TVIOL 030 AON 100 FES oAV AC NAC AW ¥dV oW 833 NVT
"dvO3Y HvaA - § NOILONGO¥d




£10Z Ywm uoganpey

£L0T M uononpay

€L0Z yum uonanpay

£10Z ywm uogonpay

£10Z W uogonpay

€102 Yum uopanpay

EL0ZT Yum uoRonpay

2202 sA

995€9.°9F
508 256'9€ 885’ vy 865°0L 6vL'v8 898'86 182°€01 e€vL'l8 L2ev8 ceL 0L 80v'ov (Y X1 ey ‘d'vusuo)
86v 0.2 9€e S1S S€9 12L ¥SL 299 919 £€S 6€€ 68¢C 10€ WdO usuoj
L0G'0SE 960'91 ger'el 262'0¢ 659'9¢ 8S0'EY 686'vY Lez'ee €61'0€ L18'0¢ sie'oz 286'G1 S96'L1 40H usuod
€102
LYEEL8 6LLEY e’ Ly LLViL 081'88 £€8°08 962'901 L£6°06 16018 685°0L £SE'eY 81ey 160°LY Iy usuod
¥0S 6lLE 65€ €95 S99 065 9.. 1989 c6S [43°) 9le 6¥t 0o0e WdO u.suod
256'vSE #10'6L 6v2'02 ZBS'EE Lit'ge L12'6E Sgz'ov Z19'6E 90€'SE v2'0¢8 $88'8l zie'si 66821 40H usued
v102
L5L°L19 99T Lv 15404 481°8S 965°9L SL0cL §20'69 €2L°0L 0ev'L9 €20'89 166'9Y 890°0¢ oLoee ‘v usuoy
ozy o€ Zle r44 8.6 928 ¥0S £ES 144 €ls £re 162 €9¢ Wd9 usuo)
L£2'662 S6'L1 zro's) 9be'sZ S9e'ee 0.E'LE £90°0€ 208°0€ 654'92 1£9'62 zip'oz LLL'S) 989'61L 40H usucd
%S1- %l %8~ %81- %6~ %L2- %EE- %02- %lc- Yot §L02
vL2°6.9 180°0¢€ Y09 v 685°GH 195°09 458°1L8 [AYA} viC'l6 L00°29 [2AZ] viLo'st 9S€°6E 986'0€ "4V usued
(%44 0ce 9ee £€¢e LSY 165 965 pEL 68y ¥6¢€ 0se 8le 9ze Wd9 usuoy
268'S62 £0L'EL 62p'61 658'61 18€'92 159'6E ¥65'6€ £LE°20 881'62 4T 44 S16°02 yad WA gér'el 40H u;suep
%91~ %61~ %0 %GE- %8¢- Yol - %l %L1 %le- %9¢- %€ %04 %S¢- 9loe
18€°'86S G8.°GE eLLsh 0Zy'0s §88°0S 585°69 Sv6'6S 961'6S evy'SS €59°LY 990'GE 6S1°€C leg'se ‘d'vusuey
Sve 374 S¥e 89¢ 8¢ 805 8EY 144 Sov 65€ 95¢ 81 98l Wd9 usuod
LEC'EVT 886'S1 216'61 £96'12 S91'2e LIE'0e 2oz 98.'62 1874 852'02 §.2'S) 88001 LeL'Ll 40H usuo)
%8¢- o %E %62- %0t~ %0€- %cCv- %EE- %tbE- %EE- %tbe- %S¢E- %8€- i10¢
£69'LES gzl oe VA4 WA cL0eY We'Ls 9909 £86°L9 eLL'9S 26905 96.'L¥ L51'62 861°ee 292°se 4y usuod
6c¢ 1744 ¥8¢ pie 188 15144 [4°1 4 144 0.8 Sle 1%4 892 45¢ Wd9 usue)
S09°'1e2 €ZL'EL 66£'91L 29.'8) ¥9€e'22 L1¥'92 000°22 0EL'P2 280'ce 9028l 10221 Lor'vi 09€'SL 40H usue)
%0€- %81~ %91- %bE- %6€- %BE- %0b- %GE- %0t~ Y%oltr- %LE- Yol %G1~ 810z
096'89 904'62 9z6'Le gee'sy €02'0S 60¥'9S 8€8'GS S69'vY 889'6€ 909°.¢ L0L°€T PAUA T4 259'8C ‘d'vusue)
062 yAYA e LEE 6.€ 444 80y LEE 062 14°14 €L v0C 60¢ WdO usuo)
642'702 o6zl 206'el yvi'6l 898'Le ziS'vC £2E'YT 697’61 88241 18E'91L 22€'0} 086'01 144 34OH usu0d
%02~ %82- %9€- %0t~ %Et- %9t~ %ebt- %ES- N YA %6t %0€- Yol €= 6102
966°ceY €EL'EE eov'ee 189'6Y 886'GS 809'GS $68°LS £€8'CS ove'st 058'62 c0e'9C 290'9¢ §6.°L2 4V usuo)
90¢e (444 414 €9¢ 6Ly e84 £cy 86€ See 144 26l Lz €02 Wd9 usuod
s8l'slz EEV'YL 0sS'vL i79'12 riZ've £22'v2 612'se P10'€2 046'61 £00'€l LSP'LL ESE'LL 8oLzl d40H usuop
%01~ %6G¢- %0€- %¥E- %t Yot %0~ %SY- %88~ %P %L2- %EE- 0coz
9G86€°20L |8YE09'CCL [LCT8E9Zl |/v08.°28L (80P/6°6L1 [L960S°96) [L66LL'V6L (8SELZ'LSL [9620€°8EL {8896¥°00L [6GES8S'Z6 |612069°68 | ddAD 3AY
6.C°9€S L4 /AN S0T6¢ 143404 8¥P'8S 166°LS 8£8°C9 #2029 141814 YXAA 44 gelLce 09’6 089'82 '4'Y usuoy
cee 6eC 96¢ S62 1844 ocy 6SY 89 €5€ pee 15154 6€C 60C Wd9 usuo)
£09'c€C £92'71 820'L4 ¥09'L1 09%'sz 690'62 zie'le 0v0°'22 £90'l2 G9z'61 866°CL 16821 £67'2L 40H usuo)
Yl b~ %Cl- %EY- %lE- %t %6€- %6e- %EY- %LE- %!E- Y%ll- %0¢- 1202
COLIEY8  [686LECLL |PELO0ZL [PLBO6'ZSL [VLE6VO'ESL [9L1OL'6GL [8OY09°0/L |28989'8YL [620009CL [28PELLL [€S660€26 |ZvEP.L0'88 | ddAdD AV
06.'GéY 196'9¢2 952'9¢ L.E°8E 968'8Y 92.'8S $68°0S SSS'vS 1A 4 444 909°'6€ 815'6¢ 91’82 ‘d'vusue)
vie 161 €Le 08¢ 69¢ ;144 L€ Ly $8¢ 9ze 88¢ 6£C 90¢ Wd9 usuoj
996'S1Z Ll £64'Sl L12'91 662'Le 18662 0Li'ze ¥9L'€2 1102 L6621 016’1 8s8'Cl 89221 34OH usuod
%8€- %2~ %08- %S~ %L2- %2S- %0%- %l %EV- %81- %cE- %lE- 444
0 0 0 0 0 0 €r0Zy'8cl |20986'CEl [S181.G°06 [L2vv8S'¥8 |€£90SS'E€8 [88Y9EE6L | ddAdO dAY
L5P'E6l 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 000°0 S€8°CY sesey 29682 8¥0°L2 41292 0.£'62 ‘dvusuod
%43 0 0 0 0 0 0 €2e ole 134 161 91g g8l Wd9 usuod
0.2'%8 659'81 pes'8l 9l9'zL 28L'LL 8€9'L1L 1SO'LL 40H usuod
%001~ %001- %001~ %001- %001- %001- %€ES- %8P~ %66~ %8€- %8¢~ %8¢- €202
v.ioL 33a AON 100 d3s onvy anr NAr AVA ¥dv VA g3d Nvr
%81- {%8- | %S- [%91- %2 [%61- [%2L- |%e- | %6~ %41 1%0 |%2-

¥V3A-0L NOILJIWNSNOD

L9¢e

uogejndod




L1-b1 pPslind dwing

210z aiedwo)

61-6 Paling duing

8102 esedwod

6102 aseduio)

020z 2sedwo)

ZT-11-L PojInd dwind

120z auedwo)

€215 PO|Ind dwing

910°L 156 amlm 896 ZHo'L €911 ZLE') vov'l 60v'L 951 S18°L hlwh.p 9 VLOL!
80C 88C 992 952 8.2 0le 273 05€ 85€ 19¢ \eg 63 8 # IO/
siz 852 vz 85z 152 08z soe ese sse 2 ze ese S#IOM
el ¥51 oeL SiL vl 002 00z sz sz eec et oz€ Vo #llom
SiL S11 St SiL evt 081 08z 108 562 Sve occ 0ge Ve #1oM
0 0 201 201 05 05 05 0 0 0 g I vZ#IoM
el oL 9ctL LEL (1143 (343 Pl irL k148 i t14% FA48 puuny
1102
_.E 68L LIS S0S 915 205 vmnh Pl A 60E'} L€'} 1S0°} ] ._<._..k_
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 TL# oM
6Ll 9 191 51 19t Lol 50z 8T L1e %€ szt 0ze B#1OM
wi 881 8z vzl 6LL vaL 8Lz vz 612 162 682 982 SHNOM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 6L (374 €T 661 Vi # oM
sz 5z 5z sz x4 5z £e 91 61 L e SLL VE# oM
ot 0ot 5z sz oe > 55 szL seL o ost 0 VZ # oM
I 8Ll 81t 6Ll 1zL zz1 vzl sz1 szL 2L 621 151 youuny
%12- Yol b= Y8 e Hbi Yol G- el %6 - %e - %" Yol Y0t 8102
8LV'| vhn.r A 182°) L8} 817’1 2821 162°} 982’} ZIE'L Al 991} O WLIOL
152 152 152 152 153 162 152 152 T2 152 15z 33 LL# oM
oz 582 we 652 85z s61 6L 861 86l €61 61 181 BHIOM
662 062 c8z 0z 1> 861 64 591 e oLk 891 S5t S # oM
ue 202 202 202 621 91 91 6l 681 58l 621 il Vb #19M
0 0 0 [} 191 29t 191 a8l a8l 6L a8l :14% Ve #iIOM
62z 981 0z 2L 8sl v8L 681 6Ll ozL 202 802 ost vZ#1om
vzl s21 921 821 821 ezt 6LL vzl 6LL zLL 604 201 jouuny
%E8 %0L %¥S) %SS 1 %991 %8St %19 %Et %E %0 Yol %9C 6102
9007 [ [ 566°} 090'2 0£0' 196°L 096°L 100°2 1£8°L 6¥8'L vhﬂv.r 9 WVLOL
152 152 152 152 133 133 (33 152 15z 152 152 152 LL# M
ose ece eee eec zze 8¥e 29€ 29€ 29€ 562 82 0Lz T
oLe 208 682 682 8ig L 206 6lE e e 60€ s0g S#llem
00c 88z 692 zee 0st ze z0e 262 6iE 0z 262 2z Vo # oM
s2¢ €z ece 1ze e Le Le BLE 2 vZE ze 0 VE #llom
eec 6le cee 9ec 66 e 262 98z 90¢ 292 6.2 0sz vZ#IeM
ect el zeL et ect et 16l 2 £z e zzL €21 jouuny,
%9€ %S¥ %8 %SS %05 %29 %ES %S %95 %0¥ %Y %92 0202
S58°L 108°)L 88L'} 6L} E.w 926'l 100'2 L£0'C T80' [21%3 880'C 900' 9 W10L
152 152 Tse 33 152 133 15z 152 152 152 53 152 LLA oM
coe 682 8T 262 ez ece zse 8.8 e6e 96¢ €6¢ 1se 8 llom
8z 29z ez 8Lz 682 62 o0g 662 862 aue oLe oLe S#IeM
e 122 e @2z uz 85z us sie ShE vse 9v¢ 00c vo#19M
8ie sz¢ 90¢ 562 88z e Sie Sie oie cLe 80¢ 82¢ VE#1I9M
cee cie Le 1e e et 9ee eve 15e sie Sve cee vZ # oM
orL ovL 8eL 8el A3 pi%Y 9€L 48 vEL €E1 £CL €L feuung
%8 Yol %8~ %04~ Yobl- Yad- %2C %P %y %EL %EL %9¢ 1202
90'C I %4 599°L 6LL') 86L'L w8l 206'L 96') S16°'L 616'L m#l@.— w"h.w [ ._<kh_
(T3 152 152 152 T35 15¢ 153 153 152 152 15¢ 133 TL# OM
£Le 0o¥ sie 0st soc oLe 9g¢c BlE 626 65¢ 9le LE B# oM
20€ 88z uz 1z 082 82 82 oie 05z 8Lz 982 8.2 SHIOM
gee cov 0 0 0 2z 962 952 052 90¢ @ e WP # oM
62 sz¢ g €8c 86 s0¢ e vee eee zie eee oee vE # oM
1ee 82¢ 81e sLe zze sze veE £ec 19€ £ee 962 60€ vZHIeM
k448 L vl (443 kA4% t3 41 34" 341 (341 oL ol ot feuung
%01 %L Yed~ Yol % b= Y %S~ %G Yol %S Yolb b= %8 [44174
0 0 0 0 [] 0 9LL'} £52'T 190°T 192°C ow_r.u 661'C 9 IVLOL
192 152 153 152 152 152 LA IOM
60% zse ove oge sze g # oM
862 80€ bie 90€ 8z 962 S # oM
92y 09¢ e 6LE ece o0z¢ v # oM
ove vi€ s1€ s 5v6 6v VE #119M
8¢ 19€ czc we 00t v9€ vz # IO
281 81 SiL 961 81 had3 euuny
%001 %001~ %00L- %001~ %001 %001 %" Y9k %8 Yl %81 %6 £202
BER] 7ON 130 PES 5NV Tnr NAF W | §dv TN §33 VT

ALNNIW ¥3d SNOTTIVO IOVHIAY




Hld3d dANd=== d VZ TIIM === S V7 71IMN =

€¢0C / ¢cOcC

S0S S0S SO0S S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS | SOS  SOS  S0S  SOS  SOS  SO0S | SOS  S0S | SOS  SOS | S0S  SOS  S0S | S0S  S0S | SO0S  H1d3a dnd
¢9T 69C 69T ULt 6LT €8T 60t 60t TOE COE L6 L6T T6TZ 06T 88T 88T 88T 067 d VZ T13m
6VZ TST 9ST S9T VLT L9 VLT 94T 6LT €8T €8T 18T 6LT ©LT TUT TUT ¥vLT 9L SVZMIM

€ €C €T € €T € € € € € € € W W T w T T W T T T Tt

-38Q -AON <O  -d3s -8ny  -nf | -unr -Aely -udy -iey -q34  -uef -29Q -AON -Q -das -8ny  -nf | -unf -Aey -udy  -ieN -Q34  -uer 009

00S
ooy
00€
00¢
00T
0
1334

s1eaA 7 / s|ana1 1918 AJYIUOIN  Yz# T1IM

ANVIWNOD YHLVM JdTHD dHIHS



Y1daQ dlingemmmes  d YE # 1IN e G YE §# T1IM e
09% 09v 09 09% 09y 09% O09% 09% 09 O09% 09v 0Sv 09% 09% 09% O09% 09% O09% O09r 09% 09% 09v 09y 09% yidaqgdwnd
897 €47 €LT 99T ¥6C 68T 10t TOE TOE TOE 86T ¥6C V6T V6T V6T t6Z 68T V6T dVEH#HTIAM
¢ST [ST V9T [ST SLT SLT 08¢ 687 68C (L8 687 ¥8Z 78T 08T SLT SLT 08¢ 087 SVE#TIAIM
€ €T €T €T €T € €T € € € € € W T T W T T T T W w ww
-23Q -AON -0 -das -Bny -nf  -unp -Aely -idy -uel\ -q34 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf  -unr -Aepy -udy -depy -qa4 | -uer
00s
osvy
ooy
0S€
\“! po— 00e
—— e
_—— — (0174
002
oSt
001
0S
0
1334

s1eaA 7 / S|ana7 1918 AJYIUON  YEH T1IM

ANVANOD YALVM AHIID JIIHS



U3daQ dwindemsme  { yp § NNIM e S Vp # T]IMN e

€C0C / ¢cOcC

0sy 09% 09% O09F 09¥ 09y 09y 09% 09% 09% 0S¢ 09y 09y Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Obv Oby Oby uyidagdwnd
8T v¥6C V6T 86T SOE OTE CTE VYOE VOE POE VOE vOE HOE TOE TTE TIE TTE TIE dVP#T1IM
TL2 SLT TBT (8T 1T6C 86T B80E T6T 6T T6T T6GL C6T UT6T T6GT 88T 88T 067 067 SVr#TIM
€ € € € €T € € € € € € € ¢ T TwWC T T T T Tw T T w

-23@ -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr  -unf -Aey -udy -l -q24 -uer -23@ -AON -1Q -d3s -8ny -nr  -unf -Aeyy -udy -Jely -Q34 -uer
00s

e ost

ooy
0s¢e

e — e 00€

0s¢
00¢
0st
00t

0s

1334
sieahA g / s|ana 131 AJYIUOIA W T1AM

ANVIANOD YALVM AHTID JHIHS



U3daQ dungdemems ¢ G #TNIM e $ G # TIIM e

Oty 0Ty OZy 0Ty OTY OTY OTY OTy OZy Oy Oy OZ¥ OTYy Oy Oy OCy Oty Oy Oy OTy 0Ty OZy Oy Oty yideqgdwnd
S9C VLT ¥LT 64T 16T 88T S6T S6C S0E SOE 00t OOE S6C S6T T6C 16C T6C €6C dSH#1IIM
8SC | €9C €9T 89T [LLT LLT (LT 98T 16T S6Z S6C T6CZ 88T 98T 64T 64T T8C 18T SSH#MIM

€ &€ &€ & €T €T €T  €C €T €T € € € T T T T ¢ ¢t ¢t e Tt T

-23Q@ -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr  -unf -Ae|y -udy -JeN -Q34 -uer -33Q -AON -PQ -d3s -8ny -|nf  -unr -Ae -ady -den | -qa4 -uer

(0394
(010)4
0sE

i\#’ 00¢€

e e
t

(0,74
00¢
0sT
00T
0s
0
1334

sieahA g / s|ans Ja1epm AlyIuo  S# 11IM

ANVIWOD Y4LVM 3D dHIHS



yydag dwngemsee 48 # TiMemmm S 8 # TIIM ewomn

09% 09% 09% 09¢ OSv 09v O09% Oy Oty Oby  Ovy OvP Obv Ovy Oty Ovy Ovy Obv | OV ObY Ovy OV Oy  Obp
8T¢  8T€ 8Tt  O0CE VEE EVE €EVE EevE E€VE EVE 8YE  BEE BEE  9€E | PEE PEE | ¥EE | 8EE
90€ 90€ 90€ 90€ STE O0CE OCE OTE | STE  LCE LTE 6CE  SCE Tt OCE  OCE OCe Tt

€ € €T | €T | €T €T | €C | €T €T €T €T € W T | T T | ¢ T Tt T W Tt I

-29Q -AON | -1Q  -das | -8ny  -nr | -unr [-Aepy | -udy | -dely | -q34  -uef -23Q -AON | -Q  -das | -8ny | -inr | -unf [-Ae|\ | -udy | -1 -Q94 | -uef
x

_ =

sieah 7 / s|anaT 421 AJYIUOIAL 8# T1IM

ANVIWOD YdILVM IO JHIHS

yidag dwng
d8 #711IM
S8#T113IM
00s
94
oov
0S€
0og
0st
00¢
0stT
00T

0s

1334



Y1daQ dung e | TT |9 e G TT ||3/V\ e

€¢0¢ / ¢cOcC

00TT OOTT OOTT OCTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT GOTT OOTT OOTT GOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT yadaq dwng
66 €96 €96 €96 0.6 896 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0L6 66 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 d TT lI3M
8v6 6v¥6 6v6 8v6 8Y6 B8V6 6V6 6V6 6V6 6Y6 [¥6 [¥6 8V6 8V6 8¥6 [¥6 8V6 8V6 STTIRPM

€ € €T € €T € € € €T € € € T T T T TW W W T T T W
-33g -AON -PO -das -8ny -nr  -unr |-Aeyy -udy -JelN -g34 -uer -33Q -AON -PQO -daS -8ny -nf  -unr -Aepy -udy -1y -ga4 -uer 0STI

0011

0S0T

000T

0s6
006

0s8

sieaA g / s|ana Jo1ep AjyIuoN  TT# 113IM =53

ANVINOD Y4ILVM IO JIIHS



A A A A A
/\1/6(&&\1/).0(&&2\10(&&22/0(&&2/2/0/(/&/&/\1
g g @ P P T T O T I P P i i
T ) A A U e S P P P P P P O i I O O S I
0

0z
ov
09
08
00t

ozt

ovt

091

MO[ [ouung, o

ANVINOD YAILVM YD JIIHS

Wd9 NI MO



A A~ A A A

/2/6(&@1\10(&0\1\(0(&@\120(&/F\(\IG(&@)
&%a«?06/)./06/)./0»%{/084/06/\1/08/1/%/%/%/%/&%f/%%%/%/%%/%/%a«@o&?%/%/%/%%%%/
S S i i i i ol e i i I R i R i i R S S S S

anulp J1ad suoffen [e10],
ANVIWNOD YALVM JT3dD dHIHS

0

0S¢

00S

0sL

0001

0stT

00sT

0sLt

000¢

0s¢¢

00s¢

Wd9 NI MO



€¢0¢ -8I0¢

13344 IOV NOILONdOUd YiIVM

ANVIWOD YALVM D JddHS




	Agenda 7-18-2023.pdf
	DOC038.pdf

